FW: HUD CoC Region IV

Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>

To:Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

From: PBC Homeless and Housing Alliance <communityservices@pbcgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:50 AM

To: Karis Engle <kengle @gladesinitiative.org>

Subject: HUD CoC Region IV

Housing Justice Workshop

LLorio>
- H H A HOMELESS AND HOUSING ALLIANCE OF PALM BEACH COUNTY

Palm Beach County

We are excited to share with you an upcoming workshop opportunity available to you and your community through HUD Regional Teams: The Housing Jus
East/West Workshop.

The Housing Justice East/West Workshop will focus on how our implementation of Housing First practices must honor the dignity of people who are unhou
communities and how we can pursue a vision of ending homelessness rooted in racial, gender, disability, and economic justice. The workshop sessions wil
content delivered by technical assistance providers as well as space for facilitated roundtable-style conversations with pre-selected community members o
challenges and opportunities of striving towards this vision. Through the chat and reflective questions and activities, we will invite participants to speak to y:
of housing justice, identify the barriers to housing justice you face, and collaboratively uplift and design strategies to address these barriers in your commur

The workshop will be delivered through two 90-minute sessions, with one time offered that is more convenient for participants in Eastern time zones and ar
more convenient for those in Western time zones:

West- Tuesdays February 20 and 27- 3:30-5pm Eastern/12:30-2pm Pacific
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://csh-org.zoom.us/j/874108433087?pwd=ul fe3VXwaB2BP48j7VuQ4luUt41AkQ.Yxbit8IRvIrDW3v-
__;NCOIdcu9TKnUF_QTdrw!d8FayYCwM4NPSbITr5vCLIdcMM8ZX1EI8dYOUVBKAuUAiOIAhaRW-RBalt7zV6RVsB29RIUJEIXI$
Passcode: 387048

East- Wednesdays February 21 and 28- 1:00-2:30pm Eastern/10-11:30am Pacific
https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https://csh-org.zoom.us/j/88626027319?
pwd=NfrwlFxbVu_8SJnh27ESNrzCD_8UNA.ByxU7wWH9O0yb__K__:I1COIdcu9TKnUF_QTdrw!d8FayYCwM4NPSbITrovCLIdcMM8ZX1EI8dYOUVBKAuU/

RBalt7zV6RVsB29RIQWZBIRH$
Passcode: 837534

Content will be the same across each session such that the 20th and 21st will have the same content and the 27th and the 28th will have the same conten:
join whichever day and time is most convenient for you.

This opportunity is open to anyone within your community who is interested in joining, so please feel free to forward this widely to your networks. Thanks, a
see you there!
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